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Memo
To:	Council on Environmental Quality, Environmental Monitor
From:	Charles Lee
CC:	Linda Brunza 

Date:     November 12, 2024
Re:	Tunxis Hill Park Flood Control Project
On September 17, 2024 the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (CT DEEP) published a Notice of Scoping in the Environmental Monitor to solicit comments for the Tunxis Hill Park Flood Control Project which proposes the construction of an earthen berm to create a periodic, temporary flood detention basins within an undeveloped, wooded open space area and stream corridor within a public park owned by the Town of Fairfield (the Town). The purpose of the project is to increase flood storage capacity upstream of a densely populated commercial and residential district that experiences flooding during severe weather events, and to mitigate the threats to public safety, public and private property, and infrastructure posed by damaging flood events.  A public meeting was held on October 1, 2024. 
No written comments were received the scoping period. Comments were received during the public scoping meeting on October 1, 2024. Responses to the comments received are included in the Environmental Review Checklist.
Attached is the Environmental Review Checklist for the project. Based on the Environmental Review Checklist and the comments received, DEEP has concluded that the project does not require the preparation of an Environmental Impact Evaluation (EIE) under CEPA.  Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at Charles Lee, Charles.Lee@CT.Gov. 
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